

LUTHERAN CHURCH ARCHIVES

Folke Bernadotte Memorial Library Gustavus Adolphus College 800 West College Avenue, Saint Peter, MN 56082-1498

Gustavus Adolphus College, Lutheran Church Archives, St. Peter, Minnesota

The Immanuel Banner, 1965-1967.

LCA Collection 61

The Immanuel Banner, 1965-1967. LCA Collection 61. 1 folder.

ABSTRACT:

The Immanuel Banner was originally titled The Deaconess Banner. Its name changed with the renaming of the Immanuel Deaconess Institute (a medical institute) to the Immanuel Medical Center in 1965. The periodical continued to report the activities of the medical center, and its title changed again to the Immanuel Medical Center Banner in 1970.

RESTRICTIONS:

There are no restrictions on use of this collection for research purposes. The researcher assumes full responsibility for observing all copyright, property, and libel laws as they apply.

Researchers must use collection in accordance with the policies of the Lutheran Church Archives, the Folke Bernadotte Memorial Library, and Gustavus Adolphus College.

COLLECTION CITATION:

The Immanuel Banner, 1965-1967. LCA Collection 61. Gustavus Adolphus College, Lutheran Church Archives, St. Peter, Minnesota.

PROCESSED BY:

Libby Larson, student worker, processed this collection and developed the finding aid during February 2012.

RELATED COLLECTIONS IN THE ARCHIVES:

The Deaconess Banner, 1929-1965. LCA Collection 60.

SUBJECT HEADINGS:

Immanuel Medical Center -- Periodicals.

Charities -- Nebraska -- Omaha -- Periodicals.